UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05771979 Date: 11/30/2015

From: - Jiloty, Lauren C <lJilotyLC@state.gov>

Sent: ' - Monday, November 29, 2010 9:33 AM

To: H

Subject: Re: proposed co-marking with the U.S. flag and USAID logo

Monica is printing for you. | sent to her. {I'm traveling back from florida today).

----- Original Message -----

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
To:'Laurenjiloty ~ |<Laurenjiloty Jiloty, Lauren C
Sent: Mon Nov 29 09:00:08 2010

Subject: Fw: proposed co-marking with the U.S. flag and USAID logo

Pls print.

----- Original Message -----

From: McHale, Judith A <McHaleJA@state.gov>

To: H; Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>

Sent: Mon Nov 29 08:58:30 2010

Subject: Fw: proposed co-marking with the U.S. flag and USAID logo

Fyi. Progress. Can't download onto blackberry so you shd have someone print it out.

Jm

From: Munter, Cameron P

To: McHale, Judith A

Sent: Mon Nov 29 08:52:53 2010

Subject: FW: proposed co-marking with the U.S. flag and USAID logo

Judith, moving ahead - this has been sent to AID. Cameron

PERSONAL

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Herbol, Denise (USAID/Pak/DIR) [mailto:DHerbol@usaid.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 5:19 PM
To: Munter, Cameron P
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05771979 Date: 11/30/2015

Cc: Harris, Brian F
Subject: proposed co-marking with the U.S. flag and USAID logo
Importance: High

Ambassador, Attached is the proposed revised co-branding of the US flag and the USAID logo for your consideration.
Please note when you open the attached, you need to hit close and then hit “web layout” in order to view on screen the
proposed branding with the US Flag and the USAID logo. If the attached is what you envisioned, the next step is for me
to send this to AID/W to ensure they send us final concurrence so we can get this out to our implementing partners as
quickly as possible. Thank you. Denise '

Denise A. Herbol
Senlor Deputy Mission Director
USAID Pakistan

Tel. Office: +92-51-208-2808

Cell: email: dherbol@usaid.gov

**|n accordance with the policies and procedures outlined in Executive Order 13526, this e-mail is unclassified**
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